(1244) Inbox | Figgjax@protonmail.com | ProtonMail https://mail.protonmail.com/inbox/KV7 1t4HICSsOQfiFnQ2JApA4F...

RE: Request for Judicial Administrative Records Rule 10.500

Received: Wednesday, May 29, 2019 8:03 AM
From: Benjamin T. Rada BRada@scscourt.org

To: Figgjax@protonmail.com Figgjax@protonmail.com

Jacquie —
Thank you for your request,

The seal used by the Santa Clara Superior Court is the California State Seal and is set by the legislature, not the courts.
You may find additionzl information relevant to yaur inquiry at this location;
http:/iwww. library. ca.gov/california-history/state-symbols/

http:/fieginfo.legislature. ca.gov/faces/codes displa Text.xhtm|?lawCode=GOV&division=2.&title=1.&part=&chapter=2.&article=

Additionally, | would refer you to the Judicial Council of California which is the governing body that oversees all of the 58 state courts, as they may be able to provide you with mare information,

https://www.courts.ca.gov/home.htm

Thank you.

Benjamin T. Rada, Public Affairs

Santa Clara County Superior Court

Cell: 408-334-9236

hrada®@sescourt.org

From: Figgj i com [mailto:F ail.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 7:41 AM
To: Benjamin T. Rada <BRada@scscourt.org>
Subject: Fw: Request for Judicial Administrative Records Rule 10.500

Requested by: Jacquie Figg
Mailing Address: 75 W Nuevo Rd, Suite E-106, Perris, California 92571
Phane #: (951) 880-4159
Email Address: figgjax@protonmail.ch

The purpose of this communication is to request an image of the official seal adopted by the Superior Court of California, County of Santa Clara. In addition |
would like the following information:

=

. Specifications for the seal, including size, shape and exact wording,

2. Whether your official seal is a embosser or stamp

w

. The date the current seal was adopted
4. Which statute(s) the court followed in its adoption
1 am requesting this information for non-commercial research purposes.

Please notify me immediately of any charges for electronic copies of requested documents, and any additional costs for certification of the same so | may tender
payment.

In the event you are not the proper or designated Officer with the duty to answer this inquiry, please forward this request to the Office and the person who has the
duty to reply and notify me as soon as possible by email.

Thank you kindly for your prompt assistance

1of2 5/29/2019, 8:06 AM
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Jacquie Figg

Sent from ProtonMail, encrypted email based in Switzerland.
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Jacquie —

Thank you for your request.

The seal used by the Santa Clara Superior Court is the California State Seal and is set by the legislature,
not the courts.

You may find additional information relevant to your inquiry at this location:

http://www.library.ca.gov/california-history/state-symbols/

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displayText.xhtml?
lawCode=GOV&division=2.&title=1.&part=&chapter=2.&article=

Additionally, | would refer you to the Judicial Council of California which is the governing body that
oversees all of the 58 state courts, as they may be able to provide you with more information.

https://www.courts.ca.gov/home.htm

Thank you.

Benjamin T. Rada, Public Affairs

Santa Clara County Superior Court

. Work: 408-882-2709

Cell: 408-334-9236

brada@scscourt.org

From: Figgjax@protonmail.com [mailto:Figgjax @ protonmail.com]
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

- The purpose of this communication is to request an image of the official seal adopted by the
Superior Court of California, County of Santa Clara. In addition | would like the following
- information:

. Specifications for the seal, including size, shape and exact wording,

. Whether your official seal is a embosser or stamp

.. The date the current seal was adopted

.. Which statute(s) the court followed in its adoption

| am requesting this information for non-commercial research purposes.

Please notify me immediately of any charges for electronic copies of requested documents, and
any additional costs for certification of the same so | may tender payment.

In the event you are not the proper or designated Officer with the duty to answer this inquiry,
please forward this request to the Office and the person who has the duty to reply and notify me
~ as soon as possible by email.

Thank you kindly for your prompt assistance

Jacquie Figg

Sent from ProtonMail, encrypted email based in Switzerland.






